

JAMIEGAMAUF

Creative thinking architect, project manager and team leader with over 20 years of experience in the hospitality industry and a diverse background across many disciplines. Manages and oversees the design and construction of full service Marriott hotels throughout North America. Adept at working closely with Developers, Brand, Operations, Food & Beverage and Engineering to successfully coordinate a project from the conceptual development stage through opening. Strong problem solver with an emphasis on innovation and technology to bring new ideas to the forefront of design.

CONTACT

418 Sanders Lane
Gaithersburg, MD 20877
(240) 361.7522
jamie@jamiegamauf.com
www.jamiegamauf.com

CREDENTIALS

Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
Chancellor Scholar within the Campus Honors Program

Maryland Licensed Architect
Illinois Licensed Architect
Indiana Licensed Architect
The American Institute of Architects
LEED Accredited Professional

EXPERIENCE

Marriott International . Bethesda, Maryland
November 2007 to present

Director Design Management
oversee and manage the design and construction of full service hotels throughout North America

DC Marriott Marquis . Washington DC
new 1,175 room hotel located next to the
DC Convention Center
opening May 2014

EXPERIENCE

Marriott Louisville . Louisville, KY
252 room conversion of an existing Holiday Inn Select hotel
opening June 2012

Marriott Memphis Southeast . Memphis, TN
232 room conversion of an existing Holiday Inn Select hotel
opening September 2012

Atlanta Airport Marriott Gateway
new 403 room hotel located near Atlanta's Hartsfield Airport
opened July 2010

Aria Group Architects, Inc. . Oak Park, Illinois
December 1998 to November 2007
Project Manager

worked exclusively with restaurant and hospitality clients
and contributed to the design and development of **existing brands** for:

- Lettuce Entertain You Enterprises, Chicago, IL
- Wildfire
- Maggiano's Little Italy
- Mon Ami Gabi
- Big Bowl
- Café Ba Ba Reeba
- Joe's Seafood, Prime Steaks & Stone Crab
- Boudin Bakery
- Biaggi's Ristorante Italiano

contributed to the design and development of **new brands**:

- Go Roma. Real. Easy. Italian.
- Blue Chip Casino, Michigan City, IN
- Dirty Nellie's, Palatine, IL
- Fox & Obel Food Market, Chicago, IL
- Hyatt Place, Lombard, IL
- la Madeleine
- La Madia, Chicago, IL

Richards/Johnson & Associates . Lasalle, Illinois
September 1993 to November 1998
Architectural Intern

commercial and residential construction drawings
aided in the establishment of their AutoCAD system

PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT PLANS

Autograph Collection

Le Marais . New Orleans, LA
Bourbon Orleans . New Orleans, LA
Blackhawk Hotel . Davenport, IA
Parrot Key . Key West, FL
Hawks Cay Resort . Duck Key, FL
Siena Hotel . Chapel Hill, NC
Lakeway Resort . Austin, TX
Kessler Castle . Orlando, FL
Back Bay Hotel . Boston, MA
Amara Resort & Spa . Sedona, AZ
Eilan Hotel . San Antonio, TX
Tiger Hotel . Columbia, MO

Marriott

Cornhusker Hotel . Lincoln, NE
Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge . Burr Ridge, IL
Cincinnati Marriott at RiverCenter . Covington, KY
Walnut Creek Marriott . Walnut Creek, CA
Dallas / Fort Worth Marriott Hotel . Fort Worth, TX
Atlanta Marriott Norcross . Norcross, GA
Detroit Marriott Southfield . Southfield, MI
Boca Raton Marriott at Boca Center . Boca Raton, FL
Fullerton Marriott at California State . Fullerton, CA

Renaissance

Hotel Albrook . Panama
St. Louis Grand Renaissance . St. Louis, MO
St. Louis Grand Suites . St. Louis, MO

BRANDS

Marriott Hotels and Resorts
Autograph Collection
Renaissance Hotels . JW Marriott Hotels
Lettuce Entertain You Enterprises, Chicago, IL
Wildfire . Maggiano's Little Italy
Mon Ami Gabi
Joe's Seafood, Prime Steaks & Stone Crab
Boudin Bakery
Biaggi's Ristorante Italiano
Go Roma. Real. Easy. Italian.
Blue Chip Casino . Michigan City, IN
Durdy Nellie's . Palatine, IL
Hyatt Place . Lombard, IL

SOFTWARE

AutoCAD . Revit
Bluebeam
Microsoft Outlook . Word . Excel . PowerPoint . Project
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Acrobat
AccuRender 3.1
Macromedia Flash
Macromedia Dreamweaver

PROGRAMMING

AutoLISP
Visual Basic for Applications
Visual Basic
JavaScript / JQuery
ActionScript
PHP

CONSTRUCTION

Kurt Woodall Construction
August 1998
sub-contractor/foreman for construction of a log home
outside Indianapolis, Indiana

Santos and Company . Milford, Connecticut
Summers 1987 to 1993
worked on various small construction projects
developed skills in concrete, wood framing, plumbing and
basic electrical wiring

RESTAURANT

Keegan's . Lasalle, Illinois
March 1998 to November 1998
fry guy . line cook

Uptown Bar and Grill . Lasalle, Illinois
November 1997 to March 1998
bartender

Captain's Cove Bar and Grill . Ottawa, Illinois
May 1997 to August 1997
fry guy . line cook

Red Door Inn . Peru, Illinois
September 1994 to September 1995
bartender